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TO: Chief Executive Officer&hief Human Resource Officers, Academic Senate Presidents,
Chief Instructional Officers, Chief Sdent Services Officers

FROM: Dr. Daisy Gonzales, DepuBhancellor, Executive Office
Dolores Davison, President, Academic Senate for California Community Colleges

RE: Local Use of a Functioning Equivalency Process

The California Community Colleges (C§@re undergoing a systematic transformation to address
t
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Local Use of a Functioning Equivalency Process
December 142020

providing evidence of professional training, delivery of instruction in other settings, or receipt of
an industry credential o certificate. The ASCCC has established the following principies
granting equivalency:
X “Equivalent” to the minimum qualifications means comparable to the minimum
gualifications, not “nearly equal.”

x The applicant must provide evidence he or she has attained the equivalent to the breadth of
coursework or experience equal to the general education component of an earned degree
from any regonally accredited institution.

X The applicant must provide evidere he or she has attained the skills and knowledge
equivalent to the depth of knowledge provided by specialized coursework required for the
degree listed in the Disciplines List.

x For nonmaster’s disciplines, evidence that the requisite professional expaie is equivalent
to the fulltime experience required for the discipline.

X Eminence should not be used as the sole criteria for granting equivalence.

Local Responsibility

Local academic senates and governing boards are jointly responsiblee&tablishing an

equivalency process (i.e., the structure and operation). It is recommended that an equivalency
committee be established to ensure that the equivalency process is utilized consistently and fairly
across all disciplines. It is important that
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